Erin Maclsaac

Subject: FW: Shubenacadie Cenotaph

From: Diug Brown 4

Sent: September 21, 2025 1:25 PM
Subject: Shubenacadie Cenotaph

Kim Ramsay | am writing this to express my opinion on the Shubenacadie
Cenotaph, | think it was a mistake and wrong to move the cenotaph, it was placed there for a very good reason, to
honour the men and women (teenagers) that left our community and there parents to go to war for our country. When
the cenotaph was placed in the middle of the Shubenacadie Community can you imagine how proud these parents and
community members must of felt. It would never replace these family members but | am sure it gave some meaning and
a place for parents of the soldiers that did not return home to go and visit and pay there respect for all that was done for
our country. So please return the cenotaph to where it belongs in the centre of the community where its history means
so much . There is lots of room for a nice parking lot in that location as well , the old road to the old railway station
beside the old derelict service station and behind the cenotaph could be excavated and a nice retaining wall installed
with paved parking, This would look great in the centre of the community, residents would have there cenotaph back
where it means belongs and counsel would get there extra parking
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